Karina Quintanilla

From: NALEO 41st Annual Conference <naleoconference@naleo.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2024 9:39 AM

To: Karina Quintanilla

Cc: Karina Quintanilla

Subject: Registration Confirmed - NALEO 41st Annual Conference
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Thank you for registering for the NALEO 415t Annual Conference scheduled for June 18-
20, 2024, in Las Vegas, Nevada at the Bellagio Hotel. We are looking forward to seeing
you in the brightest city in the world!

Hotel Information and Reservations

The deadline to make reservations at the NALEO group rate is Tuesday, May 14,
2024. NALEO reserved a block of rooms for attendees at the Bellagio Hotel, where the
Conference will be taking place. The NALEO Room Rate at the Bellagio Hotel is $203
per night (plus taxes, resort fee, and taxes on the resort fee), from Sunday, June 16
through Thursday, June 20. The hotel room rate at the Bellagio Hotel for nights before
and after these dates is higher and aligned with market rate. To make reservations at
the Bellagio Hotel, use this link NALEO Conference hotel reservations.

Conference Check-in

To check-in and pick up your badge, stop by the NALEO Conference registration
counter located on the 15t Floor, Hospitality Desk.

Sponsors and Sponsors’ Guests
To check-in and pick up your badge, visit the Corporate Cafe located at Donatello

1, 15tFloor. For Sponsor and Sponsor Guests' cancellation requests or edits, contact

the Development Team at development@naleo.org.

Media
If you are a member of the media requesting press credentials, please note that this e-
mail confirms that you are now registered to attend the Conference and that your



credentials have been approved.

Instructions on picking up press credentials will be e-mailed to you separately. Please
contact Luis Acosta, Communications Manager at NALEO Educational Fund, at
lacosta@naleo.org for any additional questions.

Conference Registration Hours
Monday, June 17, 2024, 2:00 p.m. — 5:00 p.m. (Early Registration Check-In)

Tuesday, June 18, 2024, 8:00 a.m. —4:00 p.m.
Wednesday, June 19, 2024, 8:00 a.m. —4:00 p.m.
Thursday, June 20, 2024, 8:00 a.m. — 3:00 p.m.

View the rest of our Conference Agenda Schedule here.

Cancellations

For cancellation requests, please contact Elizabeth Barrera at
naleoconference@naleo.org. A $200 processing fee will be charged. The last day to
submit a registration cancellation is Friday, June 7, 2024. All reimbursements will be
processed post-Conference.

If Paying By Check

Registration will be considered complete when payment is received in full. If you need
an invoice to be sent to you, please send a request to Elizabeth Barrera at
ebarrera@naleo.org

Make check payable to: NALEO Educational Fund

RE: NALEO 415t Annual Conference/Registrants Name
1000 Corporate Center Drive, Ste. 310
Monterey Park, CA 91754
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Registrant Information

Attending: Karina Quintanilla
Title: Mayor

Company: City of Palm Desert
City and State: Palm Desert, CA
Email: kquintanilla@palmdesert.gov



Number in Party: 1

Confirmation Number: |||} NG

Payment Information

Karina Quintanilla

Member Rate

Amount Order: Member Rate$800.00
Amount Paid: $800.00

Payment Method: Online

Registration Type: General Registration

Sincerely,

NALEO Conference Team
naleoconference@naleo.org
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Copyright © 2024 NALEO Educational Fund, All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:
1000 Corporate Center Dr., Ste. 310
Monterey Park, CA 91754

If you no longer want to receive emails from NALEO 41t Annual Conference, please




Karina Quintanilla

From: Bellagio Las Vegas <info@cvent.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 6:14 PM

To: Karina Quintanilla

Subject: Your Reservation Confirmation at Bellagio

This message contains suspicious characteristics and has originated from outside your organization

MGM Resorts is Excited to Welcome You

BELLAGIO
L A
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Your Reservation Has Been Confirmed

We look forward to seeing you soon as part of NALEO 41st
Annual Conference

It is our pleasure to confirm the following reservation:

YOUR RESERVATION mama)

Confirmation Number: ||| N

Guest name: Karina Quintanilla
Bellagio Resort & Casino

Room type: Premier Two Queen



No. of Guests: 1
Arrival: Jun 17,2024 Departure: Jun 20, 2024

Grand Total: $857.27

Grand Total is inclusive of Room Rate, Resort Fee, plus estimated Taxes on the Room Rate and Resort Fee, as
well as any selected Add-Ons or additional occupant charges. Any outstanding taxes or fees may be collected
upon arrival.

You may always view and manage the full details of your reservation here —

Your reservation is governed by the Terms & Conditions (including any possible cancellation period) agreed to
during the reservation booking process. However, depending upon your specific group contract, some of these
terms may be modified and/or there may be other terms and conditions that apply. A deposit may be charged to
the credit card used to reserve your reservation immediately. The credit or debit card used to reserve your
reservation will be required upon arrival to register, unless pre-authorization has been provided on behalf of your
reservation. An authorization charge will be placed to cover applicable charges for room, tax and resort fees, as
well as an incidental charge per day to allow access to room charging privileges and may result in additional
authorizations should your charges exceed the original authorization amount. Guests using a debit card in lieu of
a credit card acknowledge unused funds are released upon check-out and may take 3-7 business days for
domestic banks and 30 days for international banks to become available through their financial institution.

For all base room types, bed type is not guaranteed until assigned upon check-in. Early check-in and late check

out options are available for select room types only. No shows, late arrivals, and early departures are subject to

forfeiture of any pre-purchased services and add-ons without prior notice or refund if not communicated within
the time frame defined in the group cancellation policy (typically 72 hours).

MGM Resorts International offers GameSense information to its patrons to encourage responsible gaming at
mgmresorts.com/gamesense (in MA at gamesensema.com). If you or someone you know has a gambling
problem or concerns with gambling responsibly, please call the 24-hour Problem Gambler's Helpline at
1.800.522.4700, or call 1.800.GAMBLER (in New Jersey and Maryland), 1.800.327.5050 (in Massachusetts),
1.800.270.7117 (in Michigan), 1.877.8HopeNY or text HOPENY (467369) [Standard Text Rates May Apply] (in
New York), or 1.800.589.9966 (in Ohio). Or visit mdgamblinghelp.org (in MD), mahelpline.org/problemgambling
(in MA), OASAS.ny.gov/problem-gambling [or click here to talk with someone now about your gambling] (in New
York), or org.ohio.gov (in Ohio) for help. Please play responsibly. If you bet more than you can afford to lose,
you've got a problem.

©2023 MGM Resorts International®. All rights reserved. Privacy Policy.

Bellagio Las Vegas
3600 S Las Vegas Bivd
Las Vegas, NV 89109





